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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED _XUNALTERED __ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS __ALTERED XMOVED  DATE_____
Xeam __UNEXPOSED :

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Bear Branch School is a one-and-a-half story rectangular log structure which
faces west from the east side of Flint Hill Road. Originally the building was located
on the west side of Bear Branch Road.

The principal facade is three bays wide; the main entrance, a board and batten
door, is located in the second bay. Two 1/1 windows with board and batten shutters
occupy the remaining two bays. The east side of the building is identical except
that the window in the first bay from the southeast is closer to the doorway to
accomodate an interior enclosed stairway to the floor above. Two small window openings
are located in the center of the north and south gables which are of vertical plank
construction. A cellar entrance is located in the foundation on the south side.

The entire building is finished log construction with replaced cement chinking.
The building has a replaced tin roof and exposed rafters. A deteriorated single brick
chimney is located in the center of the building.

The interior is exposed log which has been whitewashed. The entire structure
is built on a high random stone foundation.

The school is currently unoccupied and in a state of disrepair.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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—

~<RIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
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—1700-1799 __ART —ENGINEERING —MusSIC —THEATER
_X1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT — PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —_OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION “
SPECIFIC DATES 1839 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Bear Branch School, built in 1839 is beiieved to be the oldest primary school
building still standing in Frederick County.

In December 1825, an Act of the General Assembly of Maryland provided for public
instruction of youth in primary schools but it was the responsibility of small local
groups to acquire the land and construct the buildings for the schools.

On May 11, 1839 Etty Orme gave a piece of land on ''the public roads from Barnesville
to Tannenhill's Mill" now the Bear Branch Road "in consideration of the advantages and
~uveniences which may result to her grandchildren" and 'to promote general interest of

. Primary School System' to John N. Simmons, Zachariah T. Windsor and Emory Beall,
trustees for the Simmons Primary School District #69.1 The land was given "for the purpose
of creating a school house or a house suitable for a school house and house of religious
worship''.2 It is not known whether the building was ever used for religious purposes
but the log cabin did function as the Bear Branch School for both boys and girls from
1839 to 1889 when it was replaced by the Green Valley School located two or three miles
away.3 The students attended school year round and were segregated by sex, according to
archeological studies. Rings, combs and bottles that were found indicate that the students
came from all economic brackets.4 The school building was heated by a ten plate stove.>

The log structure was moved from its original location on the west side of Bear Branch
Road to Flint Hill Road, was purchased by Daniel Zenhardt, and used as a grocery store.
When the building was moved the side logs were cut four feet changing the dimensions of
the original building from 20 x 20 to 16 x 20. Much of the material used in the foundation
was taken from a hearth at the Kohlenberg Glass factory which was located about % mile
from the school's original location.

Note: A detailed study and archeological dig was made by Dick Muzzrole.
A report of his findings was done for the Museum of History and Technology,
Smithsonian Institution, Washington, DC. 20560

1 Frederick County Land Records, Liber HS 9 Folio 304. 5 1Ibid.

2 Ibid. 6 Ibid.

" Minutes of the Frederick County School Board, 1889.

4 Frederick Foundations, August 1975, page 7.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMAIOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

The Gaithersburg Gazette, Thursday, June 3, 1965 b

Minutes, Frederick County School Board located at Frederick City Board of Education

"Bear Branch Academy Nearly Forgotten' Frederick Foundations; August 5, 1975 p7 & 16
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

FJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 5 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

[IST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[§1F ORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Cherilyn Widell 7/5/77
ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Historic Preservation 663-8300 Ext. 266
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Winchester Hall
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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